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4-1 RFQ 3.2 & 

3.6 

Will you please clarify the difference 

between 3.2 Submitter Organization and 

Experience and 3.6 Submitter 

Organizational and Project Team 

Experience?  Can those two sections be 

combined as there seems to be a 

significant amount of informational 

overlap, thus causing redundancy of 

information?  This could result in a need 

to use valuable space that could 

otherwise be utilized to more effectively 

demonstrate our team’s qualifications.  

Section 3.6 will be deleted in the next Addendum. 

 

4-2 RFQ 3.5 Is it correct to assume that the section 

“3.6 Project Management Approach” as 

used on prior Design Build projects 

should now be incorporated in Section 

3.5 Project Approach? 

Submitters should respond to the instructions in the RFQ as 

written.  It would not be correct to make assumptions based on 

sections in previous RFQs. 

4-3 RFQ 3.3 Is there any reason a person cannot be 

named as “ key personnel” on more than 

one DB team if that person is not 

participating in the actual proposal 

preparation? 

No. Key personnel may be named on more than one DB team. 

 


